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Adams, Patty

From: Mulkey, Cindy

Sent:  Tuesday, January 17, 2006 10:07 AM

To: Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: Sumter Cement Company (1190041-001-AC) and American Cement Company (1180042-001-AC)

No comments from SWD.

From: Waters, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2006 7:33 AM

To: Mulkey, Cindy

Cc: Linero, Alvaro; Nasca, Mara

Subject: Sumter Cement Company (1190041-001-AC) and American Cement Company (1190042-001-AC)

Cindy,
Just wanted to let you know | read over these permits, and | don't have any comments on these projects.
Nice job on these permits.

Jason W. Waters, P.E.

Air Permitting Supervisor

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District

13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926
813-632-7600 x107 FAX 813-744-6458

1/17/2006
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Proof of Publication

from the
SUMTER COUNTY TIMES
Bushnell. Sumter County, Florida

PUBLISHED WEEKLY
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF SUMTER

Betore the undersigned authority personally appeared

Karhileen Niehaus

Of'the Sumter County Times. a newspaper published
weekly at Bushnell. in Sumter County. Florida. that the
attached copy of advertisement being a public notice in the
matter ol the

644-1222 SCT PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLIC NOTICE OIF
INTENT TO ISSHE AIR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT DFEP
File No. 119004 1-001-AC (PSD-FI.-338) Sumter Cement
Company. L.L.C. Center Hill Cement Plant Sunter County
The Depariment of Environmental Protection (Depart- meni

Court, was published in said newspaper in the issues ol
December 22n4d, 2005,

Affiant funher says that the Sumter Countv Times is a
Newspaper published at Bushnell in said Sumter Countv,
Florida. and thar the said newspaper has herctofore been
continuously published in Sumter Countv, Florida. each
week and has been entered as second class mail matter ar
the post office in Bushnell in said Sumter County. Flonda.
lor a pertod of one year nest preceding the tirst publication
ot the attached copy ol advertisement: and atfiant turther
savs that hesshe has neither paid nor promised any purson,
firm or corporation any discount. rebate. commission or
relund for the purpose of securing this adsverusement for
publication in the said newspaper.
. N\
AL i A e

The toruzoing instrument was acknowledged before me

This 22nd day ol Decenmber, 2005

13y Kathleen Niehaus

who s personally known to me and whoe did ke an oath.

VRSO
AT

Notary Public
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DER Filg No. 190041-001-AC (PSD-FL-358)
Sumter Cament Company. LLC
Center Hi Cement Prant
Sumter County

nt of Environmaental Protection (Depcm_
T::ngeg?\?:s”ztica of its infent 10 1ssu8 cn1 A Cn(s)hn:r;lca
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dress are Sumnter Cement Company. LLC .
410. Branford. Florida 32008.
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a dy process portiand cemeant plant B Genar The
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:.ﬁhere will be prowvaed pamanty B cooln ;ngnzacrg ;.
;m cone cornbushon in me men win St it
manon Duiner  NOX amauons will bé mm.m:: oy
t fing N Q Low NOX main kin Durnar. 31aQ R
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The Deparmant revewed fhe cpplcant’s gn;a?g;" Ic:ou
quaity anatyss for €O NOx. 502, vOC '01“ Doumcm§
poliutants subjec! 1o PSD for tha prq&c“ D mpact
were less than ther raspechve Signific e
Lavels for the Class il areéd (le Ol areqs excep! e
Cigss | Chassahowiizka Wildeiness Araq) .T:;f:rgra a
PM/PMI0 om @ 24-hour and annual bc_xsul - nec:ﬁ::v
rehned incremant modeling anatyss, inc "t; r;gmu b
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A Comp.leTE piciect file & avaiaple for putic nnsoego- :
fion dunng normal business hours 800 am to 5” :
pm, Monday througn Frgay. excepl legal houdc,s.:
at _ :
Department of Envrenmental Proteci.en
Buraqu of Ar Raguiahen
111§ Magnota Crive Sute 4

Talahasses. Flonda 32301
Telaprone (850 4880114 |
Fox (850} 9226979 .

Deparment of Environmental Protection
Southwes! Distnct Otffice
13C5t N Telecom rarkway
Temple Tertace. FL 336370920
Telephone (813) 832-7600
Faxr (813 622-7608

The complete prowct hle nciuges the ozoucsicn
tecnhrical evaluations, Cratt Permit and the .ntarma-
non submitted by e responsitle official, esclusne of
confidential records under Secticn 403 111, ES Inter-
ested persons may contact the Program Adminshatcr
South Permithng Section ot 111 South Magnolo Cn.e
Sute 4 Talahassee. Flonda 32301, or cal 850/921-9523
tor aadtonal nformaton  Key documents can b
. wiewed ar the lollowing web poge
. Ty ’

: in n
suntechtm

Publshed ane {1} 1me in tha Sumter County Times Ce-
cemper 22 2005

All poliutants were less than therr respectyve Sgnibicant
Impact Levels for the nearest Closs | area (the
Chossohowilzka Wiigerness Area locatea slkm from
project) therafore g mwfined mull-sgurce ncrament
modaling anclyss was not requied  Based on the re-
quired analyses. 1ha Deportment has reascnaple astur
ance that the proposed project will not causa or signil-
contly centbute to a violahon of any ambient au
qualty siondard or PSD ncrement,

cm

The Department wil accep! wntten comments con-
ceming tha picposad permit ssuance gchon and re-
quests for a publc meehng for a period cf Mty (30)
days hom the date of publication of “Pubic Nohce of
Intent to Issue A Canstruchion Perrmit ©  Wywnrten com-
ments should be prowigad to the Deparment’s Burecu
of Ar Regulanon at 2600 Blar Stone Road. Mail Staton
#5505, Tallghassee. FL 32399-2400  Any wniten com-
ments fled shall ke made avaiable for publc nspec-
hen It wnten commaents receved result in a significont
change n the proposed agency achon. the Depart

- mant shall revise the pioposed permit and require. it

cpoliccbie anothar Public Nolca. '

The Department will ssue he permid with the attachea
condmions uniess g imaly petmon for an gomnistrative 1
heanrng 15 fled pursuant 1o Sechons 120 %% and 12057 |
FS. before the deadline tor fiing @ petihon  The pro- !
cedures for petmoning tar a heanng are set forth be- i
low. Mediaton s not avalable n this proceedng.

A person whase substantal nterests are affected by
the proposed pemnimng decimcn magy pefmen for an
administratve proceading (heanng) under sechons
120 549 and 120 57 of the Flenda Slatutes  The pettion
must contan the ntormahon set forin below and must
be fied (receved! n e Ofce of Ganeral Counsel of
the Department al 3900 Commonweaith Zculavard.
Mai Staton # 35 Talohasses, Flonda 32399-3000  Pen-
hons filed by the permit applcant or gny ©f he pam=s
Isted below must oe tied within lourteen Says Of re-
ceipt of s nonce of inlent  Peahhions hied Ty any pet-
sons other han Inose enttled o wniten nohce unager
sachon 120602) of the Fionda Stalutes must te filea
within fourteen days of pupkcaton st the pubic nolice
or within fourteen oays of recep! of This nohce ot n-
lent wniche.e! occurs hrst  Unger secion T20 6003
however, any person who asked the Depamment ior
notice of agency achon may hle g cenhen wthin four-
lean Joys ot recapt Of that Nohce e zess of he
date of publcauon A pebtoner shall mal a copy of
the pehhon 'o me applicant af the address nacatea |
above gl ihe tre of ting - The tailute ©f 1y canson By 7
fle o pellon within the approprale trre gencd shail
constitute @ wawer of that person’s ngn? *o ieques! an
gamnstrative determingtion (heanng) under sachons
120549 and 12057 F$ of to nfervena n ths procesd
ng ana paricipate @s @ party 1ot Any subseguent in
tervention will e only at the approval of the prexding
othcer upon the hing of @ MEhon N COMCIance wil o
Rule 28-106 205 of the Flonda Admunstrative Code

A perhon that deputes the marenal acts on which the
Departmant’s gciion s based must contan the follow
ng miormahken (@) The name ana adaress ol each
agency cMected and sach agency s file cr identfica-
fion numper 1f \nown. (D) The name. address, and lel-
ephone numper af the pehhonar the name address
and teleghcna nembar of e pehhaner’s represanta
twe i Qny, which shal be the address for servica put
poses dunng the course of the proceeaing. and an e
planaton of how e pentlioners substannal interests
wil be aftected by the ggency determinahan. {c] A
statement of how and when pethcner recaved nalice
ol the agency achen or proposed action. (d) A slale-
ment of all dsputed ssuas of matenal loct it Mere Gre
nong  the pethon must so ndicale. (e) A cocncise
staternent of e utimare facts ateged cs well gs the
ragies and statutes wnich entifle the pethcnes to renet
(N A stararrert o the specihc rules of stohutes the cen-
honer conlends :equrre 18aversal or moaificanon af [he
agency 5 picoosed ochen and igh A statement ot the
religl sought oy the pehhoner stahng prec.sely e ac-
fion petitioner wishes the agency 10 icke ~™m respecs
10 the ggency $ creposed achon

A pethion that goe: not dispute the marenal facts
upen which the Deporfment & acnhion 15 Dasad snatl
state that no iuth !octs are n dspule ard dfhenwise
shall contan the same nformgation as sef forh accove.
as required oy Ru'e 23-106 201

Because the agministraive heanng process § desgnad
to formulate tnol ggancy QCnon tna liing ©f 3 penhion
means that the Department s inal achon may be ait-
teren! krom he coston taken by il n this nchce  Par
sONs whaose suDstantgl inlerests will e cftectad by any
sucn hnal deciseon of the Cepartment on The appica-
ton have the ngnr to petfron to becoma a party fo
the proceacing n gooordence with the reguremenis
set lorth apove
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Proof of Publication
from the
SUMTER COUNTY TIMES
‘Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida
PUBLISHED WEEKLY
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF SUMTER

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared

Kathieen Niehaus

Of the Sumter County Times, a newspaper published
weekly at Bushnell, in Sumter County, Florida, that the
attached copy of advertisement being a public notice in the

matter of the

691-1201 SCT PUBLIC NOTICE NOTICE OF
APPLICATION STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEP File No.
1190041-AC (PSD-FL-358) Sumter Cement Company
Sumter County The Department of Environmental

Protection announces receipt of an appl

Court, was published in said newspaper in the issues of
December Ist, 2005,

Affiant further savs that the Sumter County Times is a
Newspaper published at Bushnell in said Sumter County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been
continuously published in Sumter County, Florida, each
week and has been entered as second class mail matter at
the post office in Bushnell in said Sumter County, Florida,
for a period of one year next preceding the first publication
of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further
says that he/she has neither paid nor promised any person,
firn or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for
publication in the said newspaper!

[{ HL L /"]L{,/&décy

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me

This Ist day of December, 2005
By:_Kathleen Nichaus

who [ personally known to me and who did take an oath.

)9/—7 /)

Naotary Public

S, BETSY B. KING
- MY COMMISSION # o0 267499
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Trops®  EXPIRES Novemoer 16. 2007

l-BOO-}NC-TAﬁ FL Feinry T scourt Assoc CO

;-

Ry Pl
N T
- &R1- l?ﬂl.':CT
PUILICNOTICE

W
SIATE OF FLORDA -

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROIECTION
DEP Fle No. 1190041-AC (PSD-FL-358)

Sumter Cement Cc;l:n;-)anv )
Sumter County

The Deportment of Environmental Protection an-
nounces recaipt of an application for an arr construc-
%on permit pursuant to the Rues for the Prevention of

Significant Detercigtion (PSD) of Ar Qualty iom Sum-
ter Cermani Compony. The pioject s to construct o dry
process portiand cement plont in the vicinity of Center
Hill. Sumter County  This opplication b beang processed
ond B cvatable for public nspection dwing nomal +
business hours. 800 a.m. to 5.00 pm., Monday fhrough .
Frday, except legal holdays, u1 mo todowing Depan-
ment ofﬂce&

Depom'nenr ol' Envtonmenrql Protucﬂon
Burequ of Alr Regulation ™ = T
111 South Mogrolo Orive St 4+ - . -
Tatohassea. Flonda 32300-2400
Telephone BSD/Y218523 °
Fox. 850/921-9533 .

Departmen? of Environmaental Profechon
Southwest Distict Office
8407 Laurel Falr Circle
Tempa. Rorida 33610
Telephone  813/744-4100
Faz BIJJ?MM&S

1
Koy pomom of h‘\e opp!k:qﬂon cmd oddmoncl Inicx
mgtion can be accessed at the Dopanmem 3 wabalte
at. . e ety Ve -
lm]ﬂimm . ooE z.-::.‘-_

Published one (1) time in the Sumfer Comhf Times. De-
cember 1, 2005.




